Minutes of the Liquor Control Review Board Tuesday, November 10, 2020 - 8:30 a.m. Special Remote Meeting

1.	Call to Order:	The meeting was called to order at 8:39 a.m.
2.	Roll Call:	
	Present:	Chair Jane Miller and members, Sarah Corbin, and Todd Kuna by remote participation
	Absent:	Vanessa Matheny
	Also Present:	Village Attorney Paul Stephanides and Development Customer Services Department Assistant Director Cameron Davis by remote participation

3. <u>Agenda Approval</u>

It was moved by Member Corbin and seconded by Member Kuna to approve the Agenda as presented.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Corbin and Kuna NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

4. Public Comment

None.

5. Minutes Approval

It was moved by Member Corbin and seconded by Member Kuna to adopt the minutes of the Liquor Control Review Board ("LCRB") special remote meeting minutes of August 31, 2020 and special remote meeting minutes of October 12, 2020.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Corbin and Kuna NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

6. New Business

A. Application of Sushi House Oak Park LLC, DBA Sushi House for a Restaurant Class B- 1 Liquor License at 1107 Lake Street

Steve Oui presented the application on behalf of Sushi House. He has been the general manager of Sushi House for 5 $\frac{1}{2}$ years and he Is purchasing Sushi House. He has been in the restaurant business for 20 years. The menu will not be changed. All employees have been BASSET trained.

A motion was made by Member Kuna and seconded by Member Corbin to recommend approval of a Class B-1 liquor license to Sushi House Oak Park LLC, DBA Sushi House.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Kuna and Corbin NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

B. Application of Victory Oak Park, LLC, DBA Victory Italian for a Restaurant Class B-1 Liquor License at 100 South Marlon Street

Anthony Gambino presented the application on behalf of Victory Oak Park, LLC DBA Victory Italian. Victory Italian is the former site of Two Brothers. Victory Italian seeks a B-1 Liquor License. Victory Italian has one location in Elmhurst and two locations in Chicago. All employees have been Bassett trained. Victory Italian will delay opening until the new year due to current COVID 19 restrictions.

A motion was made by Member Kuna and seconded by Member Corbin to recommend approval of a Class B-1 liquor license.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Kuna and Corbin NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

C. November 2020 Renewals

A motion was made by Member Kuna and seconded by Member Corbin to approve the liquor license renewals subject to the licensees who are overdue with their liquor taxes becoming current, which includes Scratch Kitchen and Carnivale.

A motion was made by Member Kuna and seconded by Member Corbin to approve the November 2020 renewals.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Kuna and Corbin NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

7. Old Business

None.

8. Administrative Report

None.

9. Board Member Comments

None.

10. Adjournment

It was moved by Member Corbin and seconded by Member Kuna to adjourn.

The roll call was as follows: AYES: Members Miller, Corbin and Kuna NAYS: None The motion was adopted.

The meeting adjourned at 9:04 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul L. Stephanides, Board Liaison and Recording Secretary